MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
MAY 28, 2015
6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Council Members DuPont, Horgan, Zipprigirnham and Schwabenbauer.
ALSO PRESENT: Municipal Clerk Borghi and Admimestor Sickels.

ABSENT: Mayor Menna and Councilman Murphy.

Councilman DuPont called the meeting to order.

SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Councilman DuPont requested the minutes refle¢t ih@ompliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter Z@pen
Public Meetings Act), notice of this meeting haserovided by notifying the Asbury Park Press,Tin®
River Times and the Star Ledger and by placingtz@on the bulletin board and filing same with Barough
Clerk on May 13, 2015.

PRESENTATION OF MARINE PARK REDEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS
Councilman DuPont asked Councilwoman Schwabentiaugren the presentation.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer introduced the thrgeogads and explained that process to ask questBims.
also noted there were comment forms availablerigoae who did not wish to speak.

* Proposal #1 James P. Cullen

Mr. Cullen reviewed his proposal to rebuild theyioesly existing clay tennis courts. He
explained how he had gotten involved in the proeesshow much he enjoyed the clay courts.
He said the benefits to the community includedféfog that the clay courts were a unique land
mark. He introduced Jeff Bessler who stated ttaissics showed that a greater percentage of
youth who played tennis went on to college as oppds those who participated in other sports
or no sports. He said the also participated ireatgr percentage of community events. He said
it would also be a beneficial program for seniors.

* Proposal #2 Jetsun

Anthony Setaro introduced the team of people whbvinarked on their proposal. He explained
the history of their partnership and reviewed ta&ads of their plan. He said they had reviewed
the Master Plans of the town that called for treatmn to be a gathering place. He said they had
reviewed the history of the property. He saidRagjuest for Proposals had asked for recreation
that did not currently exist and also recreatioparfunities for all ages. He said they reviewed
existing recreation in the town to see what wasimgsand what they could give back to the
residents. He said recreation at their facilitywdobe free to Red Bank residents 65 and older
and also those who were four and under. He saidphoposal would include complete
waterfront access including kayak rentals. He gaiuld be a privately funded and operated
under a 25 year lease agreement with the townretlewed some of the specifics including
hockey and ice skating on a year round artifigalfink, a miniature golf course and boat
rentals. He said they were also proposing anr&dcansit shuttle loop throughout town to ease
parking congestion and a free wi-fi hot spot in plagk.

He introduced Architect Michael Simpson who revidwiee site plan and explained how the
plan would offer more accessibility. Mr. Simpsotpkained that all of the structures were
planned for the western side of the sight which thadeast public portion and included
buildings for storage, a snack bar and a visitoester. He said, in direct response to the RFP,
they had included a number of things that wered'leaented” which he explained meant
leadership in environmental energy design and lapkds make the property a better
environmental performer. He said the tennis condre impervious which meant water would
run off into the river. He said the proposed galfirse would be pervious and more “green” that
the tennis court. He said all of the surfaceshenproject would be pervious which he explained
would allow rain water to seep into the ground pgased to running off the surface and going
into the river. He reviewed Green Acres regulatimgarding building on the site and said they
had taken a very conservative approach. He redehlantings that would offer buffering and
cooling/coverage.

* Proposal #3 Marine Park Activity Center

Sandra Talerico said her group had formed a limitdadlity corporation and had applied to the State
nonprofit status. She reviewed her involvemenhihe Navesink River Rowing organization and



introduced those involved with this proposal inahgdGayle Horvath of the Navesink Maritime Heritage
Association, Linda Ansore (sp?), a teacher at SRegional High School, rowing instructor and member
of Navesink Maritime Heritage and Navesink RivemiRay, and Phil Flago, a founding member of the
Navesink River Rowing Club, a member of the NorttiheSvsbury Ice Boat Club and the Navesink
Maritime Heritage Association and a rowing instarctShe explained their love of the river and said
they wanted to share it with as many people asiglessShe reviewed ways their Maritime Center wioul
open access to the river for all including chalkxhgeople and children. She said the project woeld
worked in phases and would hope to have programpkae by the summer of 2016. She said would
have a chair lift with a floating dock for peopléhvchallenges by 2017. She said they were progosi
an open air shelter and snack bar with day repfdipats. She said a proposed boat house to liépui
2018 would offer locker rooms, a bathroom and Adstiative Offices. She noted that in 2020, they
proposed to add a second story to the boathouserttodd include a multipurpose room and deck that
would overlook the river. She presented a condepwing of the plan. She reviewed how it would be
funded and noted their nonprofit status would miahthey were not looking to make money but just
cover the expenses of the project. She reviewaat gipportunities.

Public Comment

Arthur Hunnewell—54 Chestnut Street—said they weteresting proposals and noted two would do awdly w
the previous use. He said one appeared to bdwneled but questioned the long term viability. a$ked the
Maritime representatives about the foot print @& poposed building.

Mr. Flago said the site was 14,000 to 15,000 sqigeeteand said they would like to use 10,000 &rita five bay
boat house.

Mr. Hunnewell asked if that was for both levelgust a single footprint.
Mr. Flago said just the footprint.

Mr. Hunnewell noted that would bring the final laliig to approximately 20,000 square feet. He asiadthey
would deal with the flood issue.

Mr. Flago said they realized the floor of the bleatise would have to be raised.

Mr. Hunnewell said he said their plan called fodiad storage for shells but noted the current begichdid not
favor river access for shells, especially at ladeti

Mr. Flago said they proposed a floating dock amdgrand noted the fence would have to have an ogémithe
fence.

A discussion follow about specifics of that asp®dhe plan.

Mr. Hunnewell asked the representatives of Jeteumihwas being financed and how it would be susdiin
the future. He said he was not happy with théicii ice.

Their representative said it was self-lubricatiog &and would not have some of the issues usuabycaded with
artificial ice. He discussed how the surface wdaddmnaintained and repaired.

Greg Borak—17 Sherwood Road, Middletown—said he aveesal estate attorney in Manhattan and asked each
proposal representative how much of the year taeility would be available.

Gayle Horvath of the Maritime Facility said thenoject focused on facilitating use of the riverliding ice
boating and skating. She noted there were albatas planned for inside the facility and reviesv
organizations they planned to partner with.

Mike Hernandez of Jetsun said they would offer yeand activities including Holidays on the riverda
miniature golf tournaments. He said their insjiratvas families and offering something for everydrom kids
to seniors.

Mr. Borak asked the Jetsun representatives if tvaeanything in their plan that would prevent songefrom
using the river.

They said there was not. They said access woulcebeand there would be rentals boats available.

Keith May—104 Spinnaker Lane, Middletown—expressedcern about traffic issues with the Jetsun prajpos
He noted issues with the former Fireworks everg.chied a need for year round security and expdeszecerns
about cost to the town.

The Jetsun representative said they would havergead security because they recognized the isddesaid
he didn’t foresee them having the same issues bedfa because it was a one day event. He also tiwetheir
project didn't facilitate the same behavior asKladboom event and was more family oriented. Mik@&&ion
added that he was experience with the Red Banlsaiddt was a destination for the County and thgiéte He
said traffic problems were endemic and said theoBgin handled that quite well. He said their proghdn’t
envision bringing that many people in at one sh¢. said it was not going to be marketed like @iskegpier. He
also noted it would remain open during Marine Rarknts such as Riverfest. He said Red Bank wawhH s
urban center and should be embraced as such.

Shelly Davimos—11 Wharf Avenue—said she lived coado overlooking the park and did not want to labk
golf. She said she had experience in buildingceeation center. She asked about their experiitbesimilar
projects. Each person in the partnership revietvenl specific experience relevant to the projéds. Davimos



said she felt the parking in Marine Park was hgawsled and said their plan for buses was very a@onisit The
contractor agreed and offered his own experientiedrarea.

Rich Nicoletti—Conover Place, Middletown—offeredhiatory on the park and the calls receive to bliagk the
tennis courts. He said they would be used by potith and seniors. He asked why they would change
something that had been there for so long and dmltore beautiful that it was. He asked the giheposals
what they would offer for seniors.

The Maritime proposal said they had several rowges 50.
Mr. Nicoletti noted that many seniors who wanteglimy tennis needed a clay surface.

Chris Paceka (sp?)—45 Washington Street—said thildgmn he saw with the proposals was that there was
nothing for parents to do with their kids and nothfor people to do except shop or eat. He saithdneght the
other proposals could be incorporated into theudigisoposal. He said the others only offered only activity
which Jetsun offered mini-golf, skating, boatintg,. @vhich were all things they could do with kids.

The Maritime representative said they were promgpaipublic facility where families could canoe. eSipoke of
the importance of appreciating the river throughirga rowing and education on the river. She sh&te was
also picnic facilities and a snack bar proposedelkas boating for small children.

Mr. Cullen said agreed that tennis was only onetdnd said he felt it was important. He againeadothe
correlation between tennis and students who wertd aollege.

Mike Simpson said the access to skating would beerapen. He said they would not have to rely donteers
to get kids into the programs. He said it waddiff to get youth to participate. He said thisveapassive
facility and not part of a program. He said th@nd need an organized program and the facilityldde ready
when they were. He again noted it would not blac&ess to the water front.

Fred Stone—16 McLaren Street—said it was nice ¢otlse area was being developed. He said he had
reservations about equity and access. He askleré would be admission bees because many in Rekl iBay
be excluded.

The Maritime group said there would be scholarshyzslable to provide access for those who coutdafford
it. They said the program cost money and the ptejas run entirely by volunteer staff so peoplaiddave to
pay. They said it was based on a New York modsliiad fees on a sliding scale.

Mr. Cullen of the tennis proposal stated that thenger members don’t pay and the older members day!
He said Red Bank residents would pay half. In@asp to a question about the cut off age for paynhén
Cullen said it was 17.

Mr. Setaro of Jetsun said they were very cogniaattie fee issue. He said some of their offerimgse free and
said they wanted to avoid clubs or membership fétssaid everything would be under $10 and woffiet o
discounts for residents.

Bill Shaughnessy—11 Kirsten Drive, Freehold—saidhhd been assisting with the tennis court propéal
asked what the ice rink would be place on topMf. Simpson said it would be placed on concreté wees
impervious. He noted it was 1/3 the size of adaath rink. Mr. Shaughnessy agreed that the cutesmis
courts were currently impervious but said a clayrtwould be pervious. Mr. Simpson said he waslifanwith
tennis courts and had also worked on clay coies said the State of New Jersey recognized tenigcin
general as impervious, whether clay or not. Mawgjhnessy disagreed and discussed a how the pdojeosis
courts would be built. He said he was also awhtermis clubs that offered hockey rinks on topesfnis courts
in the winter and said it could be an option witk tennis proposal if the town was interested.s&ld the United
States Tennis Association was in favor of the mtdpecause it would be one of the nicest tenniitfas in the
country.

Councilman Zipprich asked Mr. Shaughnessy if heveaked on the proposal for the clay court. Mr.
Shaughnessy said he

Suzanne Bugsby—Middletown—said Red Bank was labaseal “hip town” and had invested in streetscape
projects. She said they had a beautiful waterfanot said she was in favor of rebuilding the teonigrts. She
said she felt the Jetsun proposal had flaws. &idesbe felt the golf would not work and did ndhththe ice rink
would be used. She said it would be a carnivabaphere and asked what the square footage of djecpr
would be and also for the structures. The Jetspresentative said it was a total of 7,500 totahsg feet with
each building being 1,500 square feet. He sagrfaitched the RFP request that called for usingeP&ent of
the property. Ms. Bugsby questioned the size ®2000 square foot building and said it wouldokréne
atmosphere of the area. She also asked aboualiiléy issue with using the boats. There wassauksion of
the instruction requirement for using the boaldicolette Simeone, of 34 Collins Avenue, Port Momthg said
she was a rowing coach and instructor and saicheccould sign up and take a boat out without icstsn. She
said they would need to take a swim test at the YANd@d show proof before they could go out. Shd she had
coached children and adults. She said there vezsmpal floatation devices on all boats and shiewad safety
provisions.

Stephen Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—asked if the Jgisyjact was a nonprofit. They said they were ridt.
Hecht asked why the town should give it to a fafiporganization. He noted that there were tewoigrts at
Eastside Park and asked Mr. Cullen if he would tkéng to build the clay courts there and let tiogvh run them.
He noted the proposal called for a return to tlewipus program that had a club-like atmospheresat he felt
it was a recreation program that should be rurhbyBorough’s Recreation department. Mr. Culled sai



disagreed with the club statement and said he waeilopen to that option. He said he felt Mr. Netblhad done
a phenomenal job for no pay.

A Jetsun representative said, in response to tharédit question, he wanted to note that they wdug
generating revenue for the town and were not agkingnything in return. He said they would be mgkcapital
improvements to the land.

Jules Boris—Little Silver—asked if anyone had tdllte the DEP or Green Acres about restrictions.s&ld the
group would have to be nonprofit. The AttorneyJetsun said there were provisions for leasinggaee. Mr.
Boris disagreed. He also cited parking issuessakdd where the buses would be parked. The Jetsun
representative said they had worked to includdwisa which the other proposals did not. Mr. Boguestioned
the 20,000 square foot building proposed by theitiMas organization and questioned if it would bedigas a
catering hall. He again cited issues with GreereAc

Laura Cunningham—11 Wharf Avenue—said she was c¢ardeabout the impact to residents. She expressed
concern about her view and what the hours of ojperatould be. She asked about noise and trashsssMike
Simpson said the Jetsun facility would have sinslge lines with the proposed tennis court fendés.noted the
buildings were limited to the western side. Heldhe boat proposal would be two stories and wieatdwe pitch
of the roof was. He said it would be easily asdsighe Monmouth Boat Club but just east of it. sidigl the
Borough would have restrictions as would the DE® @GAFRA. He said approvals would be required thaad
they would have say in what happened. They saidé¢tsun facility would be close at 9pm duringwieek and
11pm on weekends and would have seven day cleandipecurity.

Laura Wicks—16 Mechanic Street—said she had childréher home and said there were no activitieshiem
in town. She said boating and tennis were duitiegday only and would require parental guidandee s&id not
all families were capable of that. She asked latennis and boat proposals could offer to teatagraphic.
She said she like the idea of wi-fi where she cawoldgtinue to work while her nieces played. Theittae
group said they had programs that could extendinge to different financial and ethnic backgrouads had
scholarships. She said it would also give childideg up on college applications. Ms. Wicks askéuky could
collaborate with Jetsun to offer their programshwitt the 20,000 square foot buiding. The Masgtim
representative said they could not offer all ofdlaévities including the programs for those wittatenges. She
again noted they did not have an architect andubad Mercer and Camden county projects as mobiéds.
Wicks said she heard a lot of “ifs” and “hopesthieir two year program and said she felt it wassaditlified.
The Maritime representative said she felt any effitoposals would include discussions and compesnidr.
Cullen said the tennis proposal included fund$i@rtoperating budget to work on recruiting kidgyet involved.

Tony Busch—30 West Front Street—said a place wadetkin Marine Park for kids and not where theytoad
take lessons or get certified. He said Red Banklshhave not responsibility to run it. He saigytlshould hire
the group that would take care of staff, insureftfodity and take care of garbage and securitg. sklid with the
Jetsun proposal all they had to do was get a caedkt would be open 12 months out of the year.

John Nives—Church Street, Fair Haven—said he fadtaf the most beautiful things in the area wasatteess
to the water. He said was aware of areas wherhdases had been created and were very succebtfidaid
he appreciated the clay courts but thought thenivate access was important. He asked the rowing
representatives if their program has traction.skid he also had concerns about the for-profinassi if there
was not profit or if there were partner probleriitie Maritime representative said the Navesink RR@wing
Club had 180 youths and 376 adults participateyleat. She said they currently had a spot atdbedf Maple
Avenue but were outgrowing the space. Kay Valafdiittle Silver noted several school programs slas
involved in and said she would like to see a pnogwdath Red Bank Regional. Gayle Horvath said tiveye
looking to create new maritime programs and hadshaatjuest from the Red Bank Charter School tdteac
sailing. She said they also wanted to offer haapped programs. She said the maritime industrgetepeople
and she said she would like to introduce peopletanilitary programs.

Kate Triggiano—22 Leighton Avenue—asked about tteppsed lease. Mr. Setaro said it would be $75p@00
year with a three percent increase per year difthef the lease. Ms. Triggiano said she was eomed what
would happen if it failed and she felt the ice nm&uld be a novelty when real ice skating was aroopn town.
She questioned if they would bring in the revemu iithey would have people there on a daily basidr.
Setaro said covering the lease was somethinghbgtitad looked at. He said the Visitor's Centet eoncession
would cover the lease payment. He said they hakklb at who used the park at various times of dalyfacused
on that. He said they were familiar with businessmagement and said they would not have propog&dyaar
lease if they didn't feel they could make it worllds. Triggiano questioned if they would get repmagtomers.
They said they were trying to create a communithging spot. Ms. Triggiano said her biggest f@as seeing
whatever went there fail.

Robert Ender—Middletown—said he believed in the afsthe water and in boating but asked if the peaho
from the Maritime group had referred to using théding for a catering hall/weddings. Their repretative said
Red Bank had been looking for revenue and theyeuaitt include the boat house and programs butliseyd
were not money makers. She said other boat htwasesbeen funded by using it as a hall. Mr. Esdét that
would bring in hundreds of cars. The Maritime egantative said they could hire a valet. Mr. Emiesstioned
the ramifications of and asked people to do reseancthe synthetic ice. He said just because tlvasesupport
for something didn’'t mean it would work. He asklkdm to consider the bigger picture and noted thaiea
man that was willing to give the town a half a roifl dollars and said they knew what they were gtinget. He
asked the representatives of Jetson what wouldemaiphere was a dissolution of the partnersHipeir
Attorney said most legal agreements include a bugmvision. He noted there were different soumfa®venue
associated with the project so if one revenue sowas gone, others would continue. Mr. Ender a#lied/as
not possible that the project would be affectedigh issues. The Attorney said it was not likeNjr. Ender



asked if there was an existing rowing facility. eldgroup said there was but they were outgrowingl#.also
called for collaboration.

David Schmetterer—112 Harding Road—asked each pebpepresentative how they were being protectiors o
place and asked them to address the location,gbiateand the identity of Red Bank. The Maritime
representative said Red Bank would not exist witlloe river and they were aware of that and cetedrd. She
said environmental programs were integral to thimrastuary and ecosystem. She said they considered
themselves steward of the river. Mike Simpson Wétsun suggested Mr. Schmetterer read througbrtp®sal
which included their intentions and how they mesivét not only the current Master Plan but with Madlans
going back to 1980. He said the park had beesitb@f both active and passive things and saigledaep
focusing on the skating and golf but said the dgweis were conscious of the need for waterfrolivigcand
were reserving one third of the site for that psgo

Anthony of Jetsun asked Councilwoman Schwabenhiawiplain the scoring process to the public. &tid the
Parks and Recreation Committee has reviewed thpopats received in response to an RFP. She sajichtd
discussed programs for children and programs faosg and assigned point values. She said revease

factor but was not the only factor and they wese &boking at waterfront access and expansionaréation
opportunities that did not currently exist. Shigl shere were a total of 100 points. She saidvtiienteer Parks
and Recreation Committee would meet and revievedimements and RFPs and would make a recommendation
to the Council Parks and Recreation Committee. s@feit would then go to the Council for final apyal and

said she would like to complete the process as asgossible.

Tom Labetti—45 Elm Place—said he had circulateeki@t with some of his concerns. He cited thelokad lot
of the property and said they were discussing dl smiasection. He asked for a show of hands fan tilought
they were making the best use of the park and askedhought they could do better by looking atdlerall
usage of the entire park. He called for a new Riffhe entire park and asked the Council to carsiddoing it.
He called for more green surface in the park.

Arthur Hunnewell—54 Chestnut Street—asked aboub#wkground of the RFP. Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer said it had been drafted beforeosheoffice. She said she looked at it and it sektoecover
the area they were concerned about. Mr. Hunnesaédl, to his knowledge, there had been no pulgtiatin
Stephen Hecht, Branch Avenue, suggested Mr. Hurlhelauld attend Council meetings which was whaee t
discussions took place.

Ira Freeman—68 Ambassador Drive—reviewed his hjstéth boating but said he felt they couldn’t bes
offer of cash. He said he felt it was a no-brainde said he viewed the other proposals as stavtith unknown
futures and high risk. He asked the other progdsalv they could compete with the offer of cashe Maritime
group said they were a long term organization aid they did not lack business acumen. The Jetson
representative said they had done a significamtsassent of the risk. He said their model had heéed by
several financial organizations and those orgaioizatwvere willing to bear the risk.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer thanked the speaketiseiopresentation and thanked those who haddsten
ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion, seconded byZilwoman Horgan to adjourn the meeting.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: DuPont, Horgan, Zipprich, Burnham, Schwdizerer
NAYS: None
There being five ayes and no nays, the motion eakaced approved.
Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



